

COLORADO INDOOR LACROSSE LEAGUE BY LAWS

ARTICLE I: NAME

The name of this organization shall be the Colorado Indoor Lacrosse League (CILL), to be referred to in these by laws as the Program.

ARTICLE II: OBJECTIVE

The objective of this Program shall be to promote the sport of men's Indoor (i.e. "Box") Lacrosse in greater metro area of Denver, Colorado by providing a competitive indoor league. Furthermore, a long term objective of the program is to provide support to the local youth lacrosse community.

ARTICLE III: OFFICERS

Section 1: Officers The business of the Program shall be governed and controlled by a Board of Officers. The Officers of the Program shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and a Rules Advisor.

Section 2: Nomination Procedure, Time of Elections The Officers for the following year shall be elected at the regular annual league meeting. Nominations shall be from the floor.

Section 3: Ballot Election, Term of Office

The Officers shall be elected by ballot to serve for one year and their term of office shall begin at the beginning of the next annual Officers' meeting. Any Officer can be removed by resignation or a unanimous vote of the other Officers. In the event of any tie votes, the acting President shall have the final decision.

ARTICLE IV: DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section 1: President The President shall preside at all membership meetings. He shall, by virtue of his office, be Chairman of the Board of Officers. He shall present at each annual league meeting an annual report of the work of the Program. He shall appoint all committees. He shall see all books, reports and certificates required by law are properly kept and/or filed. He shall be one of the officers who may sign the checks or drafts of the Program. He shall have such powers as may be reasonably construed as belonging to the chief executive of any organization.

Section 2: Vice President The Vice President shall, in the event of the absence or inability of the President to exercise his office, become the acting President of the Program with all of the rights, privileges and powers as if he had been the duly elected President.

Section 3: Secretary The Secretary shall keep the minutes and records of the Program in appropriate books. He shall give and serve notice to members of the Program and shall be the official custodian of the records of the Program. He shall attend to all correspondence of the Program and shall exercise all duties incident to the office of Secretary.

Section 4: Treasurer The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of all monies belonging to the Program and shall be solely responsible for such monies or securities of the Program. He shall render, at stated periods as the Board of Officers shall determine, a written account of the finances of the Program and such report shall be physically affixed to the minutes of the meeting.

He must be one of the Officers who shall sign checks or drafts of the Program. He shall exercise all duties incident to the office of Treasurer.

Section 5: Rules Advisor The Rules Advisor shall be responsible for research and preparation of the rules of the game of indoor lacrosse, as well as addressing all concerns and issues with the rules of the game of Indoor Lacrosse applied by the Program, and conduct of members. The Rules Advisor shall act as liaison to Officials for the members of the Program

No Officer shall for reason of his office be entitled to receive any salary or compensation, but nothing herein shall be construed to prevent any Officer from receiving any compensation from the Program for duties other than those duties of the Officer.

ARTICLE V: MEMBERS

Section 1: Membership Any player or participant that is registered to play in the Colorado Indoor Lacrosse League shall be a member of the Program during the session said player/participant is registered and shall continue to be a member until the first game of the following session. Members shall be represented at the annual league meeting by a single member from each team and officials shall be represented at this meeting by a single official – these representatives shall each constitute a single vote at the annual league meeting.

Section 2: Termination of Membership The Officers, by affirmative vote of at least 4/1 of the current Officers, may suspend or expel a member for cause after and appropriate hearing. The process shall be carried out in good faith. At least 15 days prior written notice shall be given to the member to be expelled or suspended. Said notice shall state the reasons for the action and shall give the member an opportunity to be heard, orally or in writing, not less than five days before the effective date of the proposed expulsion or suspension, so as to allow the Officers sufficient time decide whether the action shall take place. Written notice of the proposed action shall be given by first class or certified mail and sent to the member's last known address.

ARTICLE IV: AFFILIATIONS

By a vote of the Board of Officers, the Program may participate in and/or associate with organizations that encourage and/or support the sport of Lacrosse in Colorado.

ARTICLE VIII: MEETINGS

Section 1: Regular annual Officers' meeting The regular annual meeting of the Officers shall be held at a date, time, and location determined by the Officers, shall be no later than 6 weeks prior to the beginning of the Fall/Winter CILL season, and shall be for the purpose of organizing the upcoming season, receiving any reports of officers and committees, and for any other business that may arise. Notice of the date, time, and location of the annual meeting shall be provided by the incoming President elect at least 15 days in advance of the meeting. A quorum for the annual Officers' meeting shall be at least 4 of the 5 elected Officers.

Section 2: Special meetings Special meetings of the Officers may be called by the President. The purpose of the special meeting shall be stated in the call and, except in cases of emergency, at least three days' notice shall be given.

Section 3: Regular annual League Meeting The regular annual League meeting shall be held at a date, time, and location determined by the Officers and shall be no less than 2 weeks prior to the beginning of the Fall/Winter CILL season. The purpose of the meeting shall be to introduce Program Officers, address League fees/dues and collect deposits, address League rules of

